Richard Dwyer

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 1:24 PM

To: Anne Hamilton

Cc: Leslie Payette; Phyllis Beaulieu; Spencer Dewar; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: NPC conformity review necessary?

Having reviewed the application, NPC will not be doing the conformity determination because the location is out the
land use plan boundary.

Bobbg Suluk

A/Director, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Anne Hamilton [mailto:anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:04 PM

To: Bobby Suluk

Subject: NPC conformity review necessary?

Hello Mr. Suluk,

We spoke earlier today on the phone about an archaeological research project | am planning for this summer
(July 31 — August 26, 2009), and whether | need a NPC conformity review. At the moment | am applying for a
water license through the Nunavut Water Board and they are requesting that I have a letter from NPC stating
whether a conformity review is required for my project. Can you assess my proposed project and let me know
if a conformity review is required. | will attach my Nunavut Water Board License application, as well as my
INAC Land Use Permit application and my Gov. of Nunavut Archaeology permit for you to evaluate.

If you need to contact me for any reason my phone number is (204) 880-4799, and my email
anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca. | look forward to hearing from you.

-Anne Hamilton

Anne Hamilton

PhD Student, Department of Anthropology
University of Manitoba

PH (204) 880-4799
anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca




